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Memorandum
■ TO

FROM

SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) k

SUPERVSOOR CHESTER E. ST. VINCENT

date: 7/31/68

subject: KENSALT

PERSONNEL UTILIZED DURING c®ZZ3^S'SB2i2=SitiX25rSF'j:*£Z*S’!S£'2?5^^
*i»iiwr»r^WiiWiiai*iJ^^'^,H, l̂'l*1*^A^^

During the weekend of 6/8 - 9/68 the Los Angeles 
D^isi0? had a total of 136 Agents working. They worked 
1371<i8 hours, or 171S Agent work days. ■

During the above weekend we used 39 stenographers 
on Saturday and 36 on Sunday. During this period they put in 
a total of 641 hours. We used 23 clerks on Saturday and 20 
on Sunday. The clerks put in a total of 391902 hours. The com­
bined total of cleric^ and stenographic personnel used during , 
this weekend period was 118, and they put i.n a combined total 
of 1000^ hours of work.

During this period (weekend of 6/8 - 9/68) it was ^so necessary to call in outside service personnel t;o repair 
our xerox and mimeograph machines at night.

We also had three clerical employees (female) who 
became in wh**® at work and it was necessary that Agent per­
sonnel take them home. -

Due to the long and continuous hours perforated by 
one of our Agents, he became ill from exhaustion and it was 
necessary that he receive medical care and attentoon on Sunday.

_ Cert^n employees in the Photographic Laboratory 
and Xeroxing Room worked for periods of 30 hours or more, 
continuous.

The foioownng is a summary of tmie spent on the 
KENSALT case over the weekend periods:



LA 56-156

Number of 
Employees 
Working

Number of 
Workdays 
Perfomed

Agents

Weekends of
6/8 - 9/68 136 171.5
6/15 - 16/68 91 60.0

Total 227 131.5

Stenographers

Weekends of
6/8 - 9/68 75 80.0
6/15 - 16/68 14 9.6

Total 89 89.6

Clerks
Weekends of

6/8 - 9/68 53 44.9
6/15 - 16/68 21 21.0Total , 74 65.9
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